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AN 0aDIrANCE Af”‘DlP: ANING ’”UIPAVB; FC. 464, BY RISTRICTING

SERVICE STATICNS WoTHIN A CERTAIN. DESCAIRLD PUaTICH OF THE CUM-
MERCIAL US2 DISTRICT.
THz CLTY CCUKCIL Or THa CLITY CF XIKSLAND TO CEDAIN AS FOLLUYS: []
That Ordinance No. 464 be, and the same hereby is, amended as follows:
Section 5, Parasraph 2 thereof, by adding after the words "service

stations", the following sentence; "provided however, nc service

stations should be permitted to be hereafter constructed, erected,

or crezcted within that area of the com-ercial use district described
as lying within the followine descriped bcundaries, to-wit:

Bounded on the West uy Lake .venue i.orith, Bounded cn the
Scuth by Kirklanc iverus, Scunded cn the wast by Seccnd
Street and bourded cn the ! :rth by a2 line adjiacent to
and parallel with ané 120 fezet north from the Forth

beundary of bentrﬂi Avenue,
134 j/vM/uuw 44

Introducec this Fth day of Revember, 4fdé,

Pass=2d and approved this day of January, 1947,

Harry M. bLverett, Maycor -
Attest:
C. r. Trent, City Clerk
A~proved:
L. N. Ustrander, Uity Attorney
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QORDINANCGCE

No. Bag

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ZONING ORDIVANCE NO. 464, BY RESTRICTING
SERVICE STATIONS WITHIN A CERTAIN DESCRIBED PORTION OF THE COMMERCIAL
USE DISTRICT,.

THE CITY COﬁNCIL OF THE CITY OF KIRKLAND DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

That ordinance no. 484 be, and the same hereby is, amended as
follows:

Section 5, Faragraph 8 thereof, by adding after the words
"gervice stations", the following sentence; "provided however, no
service stations should be permitited to be hereafter constructed,
erected, or created within that area of the commercial use district
describted as lying within the following decscribed boundaries, to-wit:

Bounded on the West by Lake Avenue North, Bounded on the

South by Kirkland Avenue, Bounded on the EZast by Second

Street and bounded on the North by a line adjacent to and

parallel with and 100 feet north from the North boundary

of Central Avenue.

Introduced thig 168th day of December, 1246.

Passed and approved this day of January, 1947.

Harry M. Everett, Mayor

Attest:

C. F. Trent, City Clerk

Approved:

L. N. Ostrander, City Attorney



